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Chang; Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 3:50 PM
To: Guzman, Richard

Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

Ooops- the firm date is 12/16 at 9:45...1I'll correct that when | hold the meeting tomorrow.

L.

From: Guzman, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 3:48 PM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

Richard — | see on your agenda that the NRR Briefing is scheduled for 12/15. Is this a firm date or still
tentative? | plan to be doing an audit the early part of that week up at Pilgrim, so I'll have to catch up w/you
later on take-aways and outcomes from the briefing.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 3:37 PM
To: Barr, Jonathan; Navarro, Carlos; Nosek, Andrew; Ake, Jon; Guzman, Richard; Pires, Jose; Ali, Syed; Sullivan, Randy;

Dube, Donald; Yerokun, Jimi; Schaperow, Jason; Burnell, Scott; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Vail, James; Candra,
Hernando '

Cc: Santiago, Patricia .
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting
All,

- Here is the information for tomorrow’s team meeting. Please let me know if | need to add/modify anything.

Location: Church St. 3C19

Time: 2-3pm

Phone: 888-950-7565

Passcode: (b)(6)

Agenda: 1) SOARCA NUREG rev3 — made available to agency in nonpublic ADAMS:
ML 103010444

2) SOARCA updated website now live: hitp://www.nr¢.gov/about-
nrc/requlatory/research/soar.html
3) Regional briefings:
a. Canceled, per Jennifer. A webinar will be held instead. Date TBD
4) Schedule
a. Staff comments (320 unresolved in Appendices A & B)
b. Surry Fact Check response received

c. Sandia estimates most Appendix A issues will be addressed by late
December. :

d. Updated direction from Jennifer

5) Updates on uncertainty analysis gg F
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4 a. ACRS meeting postponed
» 6) Other Briefings
: a. RIC
b. DEDO briefing 11/29

¢. NRR management briefing 12/15
7) Other

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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